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Our Ref: MGLA071116-2062 

 
2 December 2016 

 
 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 5 November 2016. Your 
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
You asked for:  
 

…details and costs of all training courses and professional accreditations booked by, 

invoiced to, or claimed on expenses which have been attended by members of the 

Mayors senior team, defined as those post holders listed at 

https://www.london.gov.uk/people/mayoral, since each has taken up their current post 

 

Our response to your request is as follows;  

 

The Mayoral team have received an in-house training on the use of resources, governance 

procedures, political restrictions, register of interests, gifts and hospitality and FOIA between 

11/05/2016 and 29/11/2016. There was no cost as this was delivered internally. 

 

The following additional training has been undertaken by individuals: 

 

Leah Kreitzman 

 

 Digital Board training – 01/06/2016 – external training provider, an average cost per 

person was below £100. 

 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter. 

 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

https://www.london.gov.uk/people/mayoral


 
 

 

Paul Robinson 
Information Governance officer  
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information



